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8%&TT, OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF Horry
STATE VS.
Symaria Jeona Shannon
AKA: ,
Race BLACK Sex: F Age: 19
DOB: v . N
Addr.__. e AW - )
City,J.. 77 Tmonrssnes
DL#: v S
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Accessory before the fact to a Felony

Q~Zo vrs

e N Nl N N N Nt N st N

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS2604174

A/W#: _2018DI12600345
Date of Offense: A
S.C.Code § :_16-01-0040, 0050

' CDR Code #:- 0002

SENTENCE SHEET

[] CONVICTEDOF or  [XJPLEADS

in violationof § 16-01-0040, 0050

[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT []SERIOUS

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0002
[XIMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [1§17-25-45

The charge is: As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, S (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 2 giendation by the State.
ATTEST: .
> X yBp— 100909 _ 2452,

Solicitor : SC Bar# s pey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the - E{State Department of Co [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of | 6 days/months [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed X years
and/or to pay a fine of $ X ; provided that upon the service of X days/months/years and/or payment
of § X ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for X

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporattlaguy reference.

CONCURRENT or

O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[2( The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

3/2/2017

~>
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code r§ 17-25-'35. -

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-2’3&12:0{@116-2&65 @pmestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. L @f_?.:; - - s B
" SPECIAL CONDITIONS: T ammil N BE

[ JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrderea PTUP N —E%"ra m - Z2m
Total: $  plus20%feec  § . days/léursif’hblic%%@f&éEniﬁm@@u
Payment Terms: ' ObwminGED [T .. &6 = o |
[0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp, cor__ o1’

— May serve W/E begiing - _“—enTi¢? “ <
Recipient: Substance Abuse Couriseliiig -- REN
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing n|
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive v
8 11:11-1-2211 11((2((1)) (c%xlv. Surlc:harge) $100 " SI0D.D pmts. of $ 2&) beginning '] iAo '62053

-1- 2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $  paidto bhc Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 Otber: ' =
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $QS. O s
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ~§ JUL () 6 2018
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ D Appointed PDora t co el,
§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ Proviso requires $§%"@;§m§hﬁ p a !
3%to County (if paid in installments) $5.1S during probation and shall be collected betgré' als

any other fees. - ,
TOTAL $F&6.’7S Presiging Judge /me
Judge Code: ZIHy

Clerk of Court/ Deputy, Clerk

o N Alus

Court Reporter: Vﬂ/ a": ) |

SCCA/217 (04/2018)

uy {faa
J

Sentence Date: ?){LMA.Q ‘%,, zo/l¥



_—————_—'——_—_-———___—_—‘

WITNESSES
Christopher Britt Horry County Police Department

wrlLLy M#K

m

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A2610700630
CDR: 3410 16-03-0029
DOA: 7/3/2017

ACTION OF GRAND JURY -
By 4o

g;;zf;elson of Grand Jury SEP 13 2017

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Ju
Date: A

DOCKET NO, 2017-Gs-26- QWSAT-

The State of South Carolina ~ CERTIFIED COPY

County of Horry

;- - RENEE N.ELVIS
| — .~ CLERK OF COURT
. -~ HORRY COUHTY, SC
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ) :' ( °
ONS .

D. Tyler Bratton 17H04085

/\~

September, 2017 TERM *. -« ..~

! iy o0
_'—-——__N_“___
THE STATE

VS.

Symaria Jeona Shannon
FI F
i

Aynor, SC 29544-8372
DOB:
SSN: ;

ATTORNEY: Casey Brown
—_—

Indictment for
- --Attempted Murder _ __ __ _—

Jimmy A. Richardson, I, Solicitor

RECEIVE)

JUL 06 2018
SC Court of Appsals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF HORRY )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 2017, the Grand Jurors
of Horry County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED MURDER
CDR: 3410 16-03-0029

‘That Symaria Jeona Shannon did in Horry County on or aboutt June 16, 2017 with intent to kill , , attempt

to kill the victim with malice aforethought, either expressed or implied in violation of Section 16-3-29, S. C. Code of
Laws, 1976, as amended. )

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

HMY A. RICHARDSON, I
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

)
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ARREST WARRANT
2017A2610700630
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of
Horry
THE STATE 17056045
against
Symaria Jeona Shannon
Address: o y
w2

Phe . ) T ayyy _
Sex. F Rovs, e v e e ) i_
R -
DOE  _... Agency ORI % 8C0260400

Prosecuting Agency:  Horry County Police Department
Prosecuting Officer:  Christopher Britt - 7823
Offense: Assault / Attempted Murder

e S U .. T e re— -

————

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

Fofm Appraved by

) v ORIGINAL S imey ot
E County/ [:] Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT SEayae
Horry ) ' . T
Personally appeared before me the affiant Christopher Britt. CERTIFIED COPY . . who
being duly sworn deposes and says that defenda ria Jeona Shannon a . R
did within this county and state on or about 6/1&'1775%“a . ] : violate"the criminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of ' Hopry ' )
in the following particulars: ’ REHE'E. N ARAE
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: A ggqylt / Attemnpted Murder ‘CLERK OF COURT

HORRY COUHTY, SC

! further state that there is probable cause to beliove that the "del'ehdarit named above did commit

the crime set forth _and that probable cause is based on the following facts: N ,

‘ N\
On June ‘£§§:7i/nthc Conway section of Horry County the defendant (Symaria Sharinon)and'a co-defendant did conspire to
inveigle the victim to meet them by using the dating website Plenty of Fish. The victim met the defendant at the Walmart located at
151 Myrtle Ridge Dr. where he voluntarily entered the defendants’ vehicle under the impression of going to Panera Bread for
dinner. Once inside the vehicle the victim was unlawfully seized by the defendant and co-defendant at gunpoint. The victim was
forced to get in the back seat of the vehicle where he was driven to the Conway National Bank located at Hwy 544 and Hwy 501.
The victim was forced to provide the defendant and co-defendant with the passcode to his debit card where they deprived him of
approximately $500. The victim was then 1aken 1o Harper Rd where he was forced to exit the vehicle and shoﬂiplc times. (%)
case# 17056045 R/O Britt r—

Offense Code: 3410 - gg
c i : -U3- Y ’
ode/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0029 Signature of Affant %/ﬁ"’ b o Q.
This warant 5 CERTIFIED  TOR —SERVRE TS P & e
L STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA N
D County/ D Municipality of E County! D Municipality of ; AffiantsAddress 2560 N. Main Street f:;’,' © M= °
The accused ) Conway, SC 29526- Lo =N
B to . be arrested and Dbrought before  me  to be Horry Affiant's Telephone = 5
dealt with according to the law. %—#
O
L.S.
=) ARREST WARRANT m &)
Signalure of Judge CD
Date: TO ANY LAW CEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasocnable grounds to believe that
RETURN .
on orabout { 6/16/2017 defendant  Symaria Jeona Shannon

A copy of this_aeest warrant” delivered o

defendant .~ M T Sthonnon

on 2!5{[7

did violate jthe criminal laws\of the State of South Cardlina (or ordinance of
R e e
it AP -
C er
T e

ggm“’"?“'*hg Swdn befare me, you are empowered and directed to amest the said defendant and bring him or
rdifg & 13w, ATopy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its exacution, or as

O R L1l G

) as set forth below:

sl nrorcemen
Al
RETURN WARRANT TO: 47"?.!"\’ Dt FCUVE
General Sessfons 'BEFORE SERVING
PO Box 677

1301 2nd Avenue

Conway, SC29HARRANT ENTERED IN NCIC s oo
ORIGINAL

- - ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

" Judge's Address

S-Sj\ a NNalt| Conway, SC 29526-5105
jﬁd‘é’e'é Telephone (843)915-5290
E] Municipal

)
0 a 1 l d) Issuing Court: Magistrate
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Bradley
D Circuit

ORIGINAL




